From: Elizabeth Holmes 10651

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2016 11:34 PM
To: Kingshuk Das
Subject: Re: FYI--plans are enacted

Thanks for sending the update, and for driving this. This is how we make sure we get accepted. Looking forward to
connecting tomorrow.

On Apr 7, 2016, at 7:29 PM, Kingshuk Das <kdas@theranos.com> wrote:

After we got back to NWK, got in touch with Michele, Fran, and Lisa, so we're full steam ahead on 2120 and
review of CMS response, as you outlined earlier today.

One change = Jun appears to be a much better choice than Hoda to run the 2120, so he's being retained for
that role, with Fran's guidance, and Jen/Sonia providing remote support as needed (which should be largely
unnecessary).

I'll be contacting A. Baca in a few min, to secure his services, if possible.

We're all going to get this done.

Thanks so much for your support.
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